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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 3:26 PM
To: Seery, Scott, Env. Health; Chan, Barney, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: RE: NICA Metals Inspection

Categories: Mail_Cases

Once the site is transferred to Donna's group, they will send the deposit request . 
 

From: Seery, Scott, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 1:51 PM 
To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health; Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health 
Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: NICA Metals Inspection 

What about a deposit for the follow-up SLIC investigation?  I understood that that was made a requirement, too, a 
justifiable one at that. 
 

From: Chan, Barney, Env. Health  
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 1:33 PM 
To: Hugo, Susan, Env. Health; Levi, Ariu, Env. Health 
Cc: Seery, Scott, Env. Health 
Subject: NICA Metals Inspection 

FYI: We will be performing an unannounced inspection with Michael Oppido (DA's Office) on Friday at Nica Metals at 
1:00pm.  Hopefully, we will meet with the operator and notify him of all the County issues.  Let me know if you have any 
specific concerns to address.  We will be emphasizing getting a deposit for their site closure work plan and verifying all 
waste is or has been disposed of properly. 
  

Barney  

  


